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Diamond Williams 

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:46 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Larry Harris 

Attachments: 0208FPSC.docx 

Attached is 0208FPSC.doc 
1.  
2. 100175-TL, 100312-EI, Notice and Motion; 
3. and ; 
4.2; 
5. Petitioner Notice and Motion 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

COVER SHEEl 

DATE: February 8, 2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: -petitioners 

RE: Notice and Mot ion -02/08/2011 

SPECIAL 
REQUEST: May Office of Commission Clerk distribute the attached Notice and Motion t o  

Commissioners, Staff and Parties in Dockets100175-TL and 100312-El. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint against 
AT&T dba BellSouth et.al 

Complaint against 
Florida Power and Light Company et.al 

Docket No. 100175-TL 

Docket No. 100312-El 

NOTICE AND MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Petitioner moves for reconsideration and a formal hearing, and as grounds: 

Petitioner inquired about how February 8, 201 1 informal proceeding would proceed. 

Larry Harris, Esq., Commission Staff indicated there would be opportunity for Petitioner to 

rebut comments by opposing Counsel. However, such opportunity to oppose 

inaccuracies stated was denied by Commission Chairman. Petitioner was not permitted a 

brief rebuttal so not heard fully according to law. Law trumps legal that with respect to 

legal interpretation versus ordinary interpretation, courts have upheld that the latter holds 

precedence. THEREFORE Petitioners seek reconsideration and formal hearing. 

February 8, 2010 By: /s/ 
Petitioner 


